

Policing Minutes

DRAFT

10-4-17

Peter Pagnucco called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm.

Members in attendance: Peter Pagnucco, Stephan Lyon, Wendy Arace, Michael Arace, Joel Kuhlberg, Paul Gordon

Paul discussed his attendance at a meeting in Manchester of the Senate Government Operations Committee. The meeting centered on policing in Vermont and the plan to introduce S. 27 in the upcoming session of the legislature.

The committee discussed the reporting from VSP and the amount of speed patrolling on Rt. 11. Paul will contact Lt. French.

The committee discussed the Select Board's request to begin a study of speed limits and safety signage. The committee felt that the original charge to the committee to study and recommend policing options for Londonderry has been completed and the town has had a year and a half of 25 hours per week of VSP coverage in town. Discussion of speed limits, positives and negatives, took place with no conclusions reached. Community outreach was discussed as a need during our contracted policing hours.

At this time the committee felt it is time to close out it's work as several original committee members are looking to step away from the committee and the remaining members are not ready to solicit new members and undertake additional responsibilities. Peter will compose a letter to the SB expressing these sentiments.

Discussion about a Safety Liaison position on how best to assemble statistics from VSP for town reporting occupied a significant amount of time. No conclusions were reached and Paul will continue to work with the SB on policing issues.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm.